Jorge Mantilla

Software Engineer

dreambigdreamblue@gmail.com 7863385889

https://www.linkedin.com/in/jorg e-m-mantilla/

https://www.github.com/jorge-mantilla

AWARDS

- IUSA Spearfishing World Record -YellowMouth Grouper - Bahamas
- Magic the Gathering Pro Tour Kyoto 2017 - GP Orlando 7th

PROFILE

At my core I'm someone who has a variety of diverse interests, with an exceptional ability to focu' on a process to achieve to a very high level.

I believe that my goal orientedability to hone in on a particular area, be it athletics or math, coupled with my sales experience, makes me both a strong independent contributor as well as a collaborator towards a common goal.

I attribute my successes to my ability to deeply understand the root of processes and manipulate them to find the most efficient process to achieve a targeted outcome.

SKILLS

HTML, SASS, JAVASCRIPT, REACT, NODE, EXPRESS, AGILE, GITHUB, JEST, MYSQL

EXPERIENCE

Logistics & Quality Control Manager | Eliou

FEB 2021-2023, MIAMI, FL

- Led a team of 2-3 people to complete tasks properly and become more efficient everyday
- Maintained and organized all records, documentation, and other files associated with quality engineering and inspection tasks

Sales Associate | Austin's Diving Center

MAR 2015 - 2021, MIAMI, FL

- Exceeded sales expectations every year
- Demonstrated ability to quickly learn complex product info and effectively convey it to customers and colleagues
- Recognized for going above and beyond to meet customers needs, resulting in increased customer retention

Proctor | University of Miami

APR 2011 - 2013, MIAMI, FL

- Handed out midterm and final exams, gave instruction, collected tests, and reported any incidents to main office
- Monitored students to prevent cheating on exams

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, Software Engineering

FEB 2023 - MAY 2023, MIAMI, FL

Florida International University

JAN 2007 - JUN 2010, MIAMI, FL

Coral Gables Senior High | High School Diploma

2007. MIAMI. FL

Belen Jesuit Prep | High School

2003 - 2006, MIAMI, FL

PROJECTS

Capstone | INNER CIRCLE

MAY 2023, BRAINSTATION

Built an amazing app that brings families and communities together by creating a platform to rent things for a short period of time between the inner circle you create

Team Leader & Animate | Industry Project

APR 2023, BRAINSTATION HACKATHON

- Front end functionality and structure, I love adding animations to bring my websites or projects to life
- Group of 6 including 2 UX/ UI members. Github tickets / Teamwork